RIVERSIDE

City Council Memorandum
Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: AUGUST 4, 2020
FROM: CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: OMNIBUS AMENDMENT TO THE RIVERSIDE MUNICIPAL CODE TO
CONFORM TO THE RECENTLY RENAMED COUNCIL COMMITTEES

ISSUE:

Adopt an ordinance amending Sections 2.78.110, 3.18.030, 5.15.145, 5.28.050, 5.32.120,
5.40.185, 5.52.050, 5.66.010, 5.66.060, 6.04.055, 9.20.200, 9.20.220, 9.40.120, 9.42.080,
16.32.170 and 20.50.010 of the Riverside Municipal Code to update those sections to reflect the
recently renamed Council Committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the City Council introduce and subsequently adopt the attached Ordinance amending the
Riverside Municipal Code Sections 2.78.110, 3.18.030, 5.15.145, 5.28.050, 5.32.120, 5.40.185,
5.52.050, 5.66.010, 5.66.060, 6.04.055, 9.20.200, 9.20.220, 9.40.120, 9.42.080, 16.32.170 and
20.50.010.

DISCUSSION:

On April 7, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution Number 23559 amending the City Council
Meeting Rules to rename the City Council Standing Committees. With the name changes for the
City Council Standing Committees, the Riverside Municipal Code needs to also be updated to
reflect those changes.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for the changes to the Riverside Municipal Code.

Prepared by: Kristi J. Smith, Chief Assistant City Attorney

Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney

Attachments: Ordinance



